Minority Health Profile Data Sources		
Socio-Demographic Characteristics	Data Source	Link
	Florida Legislature, Office of Economic and	
Population	Demographic Research	http://www.edr.state.fl.us/
Social Determinants of Health	Data Source	Link
Economics		
Median Household Income (In Dollars)	US Census Bureau	http://www.factfinder.census.gov/
Individuals Below Poverty Level	US Census Bureau	http://www.factfinder.census.gov/
Civilian labor force which is unemployed	US Census Bureau	http://www.factfinder.census.gov/
Stable Housing		
Owner-Occupied Housing Units	US Census Bureau	http://www.factfinder.census.gov/
Individuals 5 Years and Over That Lived in a		
Different House 5 Years Earlier	US Census Bureau	http://www.factfinder.census.gov/
Access to Care		
	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Age-adjusted Asthma hospitalization rate	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Emergency room visits due to asthma	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
Adults who have a personal doctor	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
·	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Adults who could not see a dentist in the past	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
year because of cost	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
Adults with good to excellent overall health	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Adults with any type of health care insurance	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
coverage	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Education	,	
Individuals 25 Years and Over With No High		
School Diploma	US Census Bureau	http://www.factfinder.census.gov/
Maternal and Child Health	Data Source	Link
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births to Mothers Ages 15-19	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Repeat Births to Mothers Ages 15-19	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births among unwed mothers ages 15-19	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx

	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births among unwed mothers ages 20-54	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Births to mothers over 18 without high school	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
education	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Resident Live Births to Mothers Who Smoked	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
During Pregnancy	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Births to mothers who are underweight	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
(BMI<18.5) at time pregnancy occurred	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Births to mothers who are overweight at time	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
pregnancy occurred	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Births to mothers who are obese at time	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
pregnancy occurred	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Mothers who initiate breastfeeding	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births with 1st trimester prenatal care	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births with no prenatal care	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births < 37 weeks of gestation	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births < 1500 grams (Very Low Birth Weight)	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Births < 2500 grams (Low Birth Weight)	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Very low birthweight infants born in	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
subspecialty perinatal centers	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Fetal deaths	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Infant deaths (0-364 days)	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
D 4 (0)D0	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	1
Deaths from SIDS	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Market Lands	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Maternal deaths	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Births with inter-pregnancy interval < 18	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	http://www.floublish.com/A/CDOOKA/CDOOK
months	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Dropotal MIC participation	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	http://www.floublish.colth.com//CDCC///CDCC//
Prenatal WIC participation	WIC and Immunization Services	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Injuries and Injury-related Deaths	Data Source	Link
Age-adjusted homicide death rate	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	http://www.floublish.colth.com//CDOOK/CDOOK
,	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx

	T= =	
Age-adjusted suicide death rate	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
<i>•</i>	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Age-adjusted unintentional drowning death	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Age-adjusted firearms-related death rate	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
Traumatic brain injury death rate	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
A P	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted Motor Vehicle crash death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted unintentional fall death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Hospitalizations for non-fatal firearm injuries	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
Hospitalizations for non-fatal traumatic brain	Florida Agency for Health Care	- New York Control of the Control of
injuries	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
Hospitalizations for non-fatal motor vehicle	Florida Agency for Health Care	ntp://www.nondanoditimndon.gov/mdox.onam
related injuries	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
related injulies	Florida Agency for Health Care	ntp://www.nondaneaitiiindor.gov/indox.sntm
Hospitalizations for non-fatal unintentional falls	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
Hospitalizations for non-fatal unintentional fire		nttp://www.nondaneattiiinder.gov/index.sntm
	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
injuries Leading Causes of Death		
	Data Source	Link
Cardiovascular Disease		
Coronary Heart Disease	Florida Danastoras tat Haaliba Dunasu at	Il the //www.flaublish.com//ODOO///ODOO//
Age-adjusted death rate	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Age-adjusted hospitalization rate	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
Adults who have ever had a heart attack,	Florida Department of Health, Behavioral	
angina, or coronary heart disease	Risk Factor Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Stroke		
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Age-adjusted hospitalization rate	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
	Florida Department of Health, Behavioral	
Adults who have ever had a stroke	Risk Factor Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Congestive Heart Failure	·	
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx

	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Age-adjusted hospitalization rate	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
Cancer		
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted cancer death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	University of Miami, Florida Cancer Data	
Cancer cases diagnosed at late stage	System	http://fcds.med.miami.edu/
Lung Cancer		
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
rigo dajuotod dodairi ato	University of Miami, Florida Cancer Data	
Age-adjusted incidence rate	System	http://fcds.med.miami.edu/
Colorectal Cancer		
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
rigo dajastos dodin rato	University of Miami, Florida Cancer Data	
Age-adjusted incidence rate	System	http://fcds.med.miami.edu/
i go dajasta matatata tan	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Adults 50 and over who have ever had a	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
- 3	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Adults 50 and over who have had a blood	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
stool test in the past year	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Breast Cancer	,	
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	University of Miami, Florida Cancer Data	
Age-adjusted incidence rate	System	http://fcds.med.miami.edu/
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Women 40 years of age and older who	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
eceived a mammogram in the past year	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Prostrate Cancer	,	
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	University of Miami, Florida Cancer Data	
Age-adjusted incidence rate	System	http://fcds.med.miami.edu/
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Men 50 years of age and older who received a		
digital rectal exam in the past year	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Cervical Cancer	-	

	University of Miami, Florida Cancer Data	
Age-adjusted incidence rate	System	http://fcds.med.miami.edu/
Women 18 years of age and older who	Florida Department of Health, Behavioral	
received a PAP test in the past year	Risk Factor Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
Diabetes	,	
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
,	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Age-adjusted hospitalization rate	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
	Florida Agency for Health Care	
Emergency room visits due to diabetes	Administration	http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/index.shtml
·	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
Adults with diagnosed diabetes	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
HIV/AIDS	·	
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
AIDS cases	HIV/AIDS	http://www.floridashealth.com/Disease ctrl/aids/index.html
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Age-adjusted HIV/AIDS death rate	Vital Statistics	http://www.flpublichealth.com/VSBOOK/VSBOOK.aspx
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Reported HIV cases	HIV/AIDS	http://www.floridashealth.com/Disease_ctrl/aids/index.html
Modifiable Behaviors Leading to		
Premature Deaths	Data Source	Link
Percent of adults		
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
Adults who are current smokers	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
Adults who are obese (BMI>=30)	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
Adults who are overweight (BMI >25)	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Adults who engage in at least regular	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
moderate physical activity	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm
	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
Adults who consume at least 5 servings of	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
fruits and vegetables per day	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm

Adults who have had their cholesterol	Florida Department of Health, Bureau of	
checked in last two years (of those ever	Epidemiology, Behavioral Risk Factor	
measured)	Surveillance System	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Disease_ctrl/epi/brfss/reports.htm